

## Contact

1620 E. Broad St.  
Columbus, Ohio 43203  
(614) 228-6332 (Work)  
lpriceassoc@aol.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/larry-price-80556226](http://www.linkedin.com/in/larry-price-80556226) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Teaching

Public Policy

Community Outreach

# Larry Price

President and C.E.O. at LPrice & Associates  
Columbus, Ohio Area

## Summary

Experienced Chief Executive Officer with a demonstrated history of working in the public relations and communications industry. Strong business development professional skilled in Political Communication, Nonprofit Organizations, Political Science, Governmental Affairs, and Grassroots Organizing.

---

## Experience

LPrice & Associates

President and C.E.O.

January 2005 - Present (15 years 7 months)

Ohio House of Representatives

State Representative

January 2003 - December 2004 (2 years)

Office of the Mayor of Columbus

Special Asst. to Mayor Michael Coleman

January 2000 - December 2002 (3 years)

U.S. House of Representatives

Aide U.S. Congressman BOB SHAMANSKY

January 1980 - November 1981 (1 year 11 months)

---

## Education

Real Estate License

· (1980 - 2017)

The Ohio State University

B.A., Journalism Public Relations · (1972 - 1978)